

TASK FORCE ON SUPPORTING AN INCLUSIVE AND DIVERSE COMMUNITY

December 8, 2014

NHE 120

AGENDA

1. Time Issues
 - a. Your availability; time
 - b. Scheduling Meetings & Doodle Polls
 - i. Meal at Joyce Lopes' home – do or not?
 - ii. Half-day Retreat with Josh Smith
2. Information Protocol
 - a. *Please coordinate everything through Kris and Mary*
3. Moodle
 - a. Open “Conversations” – transcripts will be posted as soon as feedback from interviewees received
 - b. See Berkeley Campus Climate Survey questions (on moodle – see end of document), for examples
 - c. ODI Pland and the “Is, Missing, Ought” D&I Document
4. Defining Diversity & Inclusion Discussion
 - a. What do we mean when we say:
 - i. "supporting an inclusive community"?
 - ii. "supporting a diverse community"?
 - b. What does each of these look like in practice?

Next DITF All-Group Meetings

December 18th	NHE 120	11:00 – 12:00
January 7th	TBD	10:00 – 11:00 (NEW)
January 22nd	TBD	3:00 – 4:00